ANKIT JAYAPRAKASH

HOSPITAL PHARMACIST



7019214703

ankitjayaprakash1826@gmail.co m

Prakasam House South Kochumuri, Oachira P.O Kollam Dist, Kerala 690526

PROFILE

Committed Pharmacist with experience in hospital, community and clinic pharmacy environments. Collaborative and customer-focused with proven ability to partner with multi-disciplinary teams to discuss medications and potential drug interactions. Excellent communication with passion for educating patients on medication therapies.

SKILLS

- Precision
- Interpreting orders
- · Verifying orders
- Drug inventory Management
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Sales expertise
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL (SS LC)

Sree Narayana Central School 2009 - 2010

PRE- U NIVERSITY EDUACTION (12TH) (SCIENCE)

Sree Narayana Central SChool 2010 - 2012

BACHELOR OF PHARMACY

Karavali College of Pharmacy 2012 - 2016

EXPERIENCE

HOSPITAL PHARMACIST

INDIANA HOSPITAL AND HEART INSTITUTE LTD. MANGALORE

26TH DECEMBER 2016 - 25TH FEBRUARY 2023

- Monitored inventory and reported low stock to procurement team for replenishment.
- Provided prescription intervention services and arranged delivery of prescription medicines to patients.

PHARMACY INCHARGE

SCS HOSPITAL PVT LTD. MANGALORE

28TH FEBRUARY 2023 - PRESENT

- Accepted and processed new orders with company standards, fulfilling customer needs and fostering loyalty.
- Displayed outstanding personal presentation and customer service in customer facing role.
- > Recruiting and Training staffs
- Solving patient inquiries
- Conducting pharmacy meetings (DTC COMMITTEE)
- Liasing with suppliers
- Handling and Issuing Narcotic drugs.
- > Handling legal works related to Pharmacy.